Behavior in Organizations

Ninth Edition

组织行为学

理论与实践

·第9版·

[美] 杰拉尔德·格林伯格 Jerald Greenberg

> 罗伯特・A. 巴伦 Robert A. Baron

著



世纪高教·管理学英文版教材

Behavior in Organizations

Ninth Edition

组织行为学

理论与实践

· 第 9 版 ·

「美」杰拉尔德・格林伯格 Jerald Greenberg 州区日本 罗伯特・A. 巴伯成 Robert A. Baron/フ



图书在版编目(CIP)数据

组织行为学:理论与实践:第9版:英文/(美)格林伯 格,(美)巴伦著.一影印本.一上海:格致出版社:上海 人民出版社,2010

ISBN 978 - 7 - 5432 - 1849 - 9

Ⅰ. ①组… Ⅱ. ①格… ②巴… Ⅲ. ①组织行为学-高等学校-教材-英文 IV. ①C936

中国版本图书馆 CIP 数据核字(2010)第 213619 号

责任编辑 王 萌 封面设计 人马艺术设计工作室。储平

组织行为学:理论与实践(第9版)(英文版)

「美」杰拉尔德·格林伯格 罗伯特·A. 巴伦 著

出 www. ewen. cc

格致出版社 世纪出版集团 www. hibooks. cn 上海人人人人从从社

(200001 上海福建中路193号24层)



编辑部热线 021-63914988 市场部热线 021-63914081

行 世纪出版集团发行中心 发

印 刷 浙江省临安市曙光印务有限公司

开 本 787×1092 毫米 1/16

印 张 41

页 2 插

字 数 763,000

次 2011年2月第1版 版

次 2011年2月第1次印刷

ISBN 978-7-5432-1849-9/F • 339

定 价 66.00元

简明目录

Brief Contents

第一部分 引言 2

第二部分 基本的人类过程 40

第2章 知觉和学习:理解和适应工作环境 40

第3章 个体差异: 人格、技能和能力 84

第三部分 组织中的个体 120

第4章 工作态度:成见、工作满意度和组织承诺度 120

第5章 组织中的激励 162

第四部分 群体动态 204

第6章 群体动态与工作团队 204

第7章 组织沟通 246 minstinspio minolipalnummo) Tristquil

第8章 组织中的决策 294 mspilo ni politic M noisipe 0 8 resignito

第9章 工作中的人际行为:冲突、合作、信任与行为异常 340

第五部分 影响他人 380

第10章 组织中的领导 380

第六部分 组织过程 424

第11章 组织文化、创造力和创新 424 milesinspiO StratiqueD

第12章 组织结构与设计 464

第13章 管理组织变革:战略计划和组织发展 504

附录

附录1 了解组织中的行为:理论与研究 545 10189298

附录2 理解并管理你的职业生涯。 557 s pribmstarsbruk S subneqqA

各章注释 571

术语表 605

图片出处 629

Brief Contents

此为试读 需要完整PDF请访问: www.ertongbook.com

	2. 1220 d 1220 d 1230 d 1240 d 124
PART 2 Ba	asic Human Processes 40
Chapter 2	Perception and Learning: Understanding and Adapting to the Work Environment 40
Chapter 3	Individual Differences: Personality, Skills, and Abilities 84
PART 3 Th	e Individual in the Organization 120
Chapter 4	Work-Related Attitudes: Prejudice, Job Satisfaction, and Organizational Commitment 120
Chapter 5	Motivation in Organizations 162
PART 4 Group Dynamics 204	
Chapter 6	Group Dynamics and Work Teams 204
Chapter 7	Communication in Organizations 246
Chapter 8	Decision Making in Organizations 294
Chapter 9	Conflict, Cooperation, Trust, and Deviance: Interpersonal Behavior at Work 340
PART 5 Inf	fluencing Others 380 088 人動和語 合語学者
Chapter 10	Leadership in Organizations 380
PART 6 Or	ganizational Processes 424
Chapter 11	Organizational Culture, Creativity, and Innovation 424
Chapter 12	Organizational Structure and Design 464
Chapter 13	Managing Organizational Change: Strategic Planning and Organizational Development 504
Appendixes	
Appendix 1	Learning About Behavior in Organizations: Theory and Research 545
Appendix 2	Understanding and Managing Your Career 557
Endnotes 571	
Glossary 605	
Photo Credits	
	The second secon

PART 1 Introduction to Organizational Behavior 2

Chapter 1 The Field of Organizational Behavior 2

Contents

Preface I Acknowledgments VI

PART 1. Introduction to Organizational Behavior 2

Chapter 1 The Field of Organizational Behavior 2

Preview Case Yvon Chouinard: The Head Patagoniac 3

Organizational Behavior: Its Basic Nature 5

What Are the Field's Fundamental Assumptions? 10

OB Then and Now: A Capsule History 12 authority 8 managed

OB Responds to the Rise of Globalization and Diversity 17

OB Responds to Advances in Technology 23

OB Is Responsive to People's Changing Expectations 27

Summary and Review of Learning Objectives 34

Points to Ponder 35 • Experiencing OB 36 • Practicing OB 38

CASE IN POINT: Good-Bye to the Cubicle? Don't Count on It 38

Special Sections

- OB MAKING SENSE OUT OF COMMON SENSE Check Your Assumptions at the Door 10
- OB IN A DIVERSE WORLD What in the World Is That Name? 18
- HOW TO DO IT Telecommuting as a Business Continuity Strategy 28

PART 2 Basic Human Processes 40

Chapter 2 Perception and Learning: Understanding and Adapting to the Work Environment 40

Preview Case Keeping the Enterprise Growing 41

Social Perception and Social Identity: Understanding Others and Ourselves 42

Ourselves 42

The Attribution Process: Judging the Causes of Others' Behavior 44

Perceptual Biases: Systematic Errors in Perceiving Others 48

Stereotyping: Fitting People into Categories 53
Perceiving Others: Organizational Applications 55

Theories and Measures of Job Satisfaction 13 Consequences of July Dissatisfaction—and Ways

Organizational Commitment: Attitudes Toward Companies 150

110

Learning: Adapting to the World Around Us 62
Training: Learning and Developing Job Skills 68
Organizational Practices Involving the Use of Reward and Punishment 73

Summary and Review of Learning Objectives 78

Points to Ponder 79 • Experiencing OB 80 • Practicing OB 82

CASE IN POINT: Smiling Might Not Be Such a Safe Way to Treat Safeway Customers 82

Special Sections

- OB MAKING SENSE OUT OF COMMON SENSE A Creative Approach to Avoiding Stereotyping 56
- OB IN A DIVERSE WORLD Performance Evaluations: Comparing the United States and Japan 60
- HOW TO DO IT Using 360-Degree Feedback: Three Success Stories 75

Chapter 3 Individual Differences: Personality, Skills, and Abilities 84

Preview Case Charles Schwab Brings Back Charles Schwab 85

Personality: Its Basic Nature 86

Major Work-Related Aspects of Personality: The "Big Five," Positive versus Negative Affectivity, and Core Self-Evaluations 94
Additional Work-Related Aspects of Personality 100

Abilities and Skills: Having What It Takes to Succeed 105

Summary and Review of Learning Objectives 114

Points to Ponder 115 • Experiencing OB 115 • Practicing OB 117

CASE IN POINT: Generous to a Fault? 118

Special Sections

- HOW TO DO IT Increasing Self-Efficacy Among Employees 99
- OB IN A DIVERSE WORLD Achievement Motivation and Economic Growth Around the World 105
- OB MAKING SENSE OUT OF COMMON SENSE Is Job Performance Linked to Cognitive Intelligence? 108

PART 3 The Individual in the Organization 120

Chapter 4 Work-Related Attitudes: Prejudice, Job Satisfaction, and Organizational Commitment 120

Preview Case Amidst Tragedy, Some Good Emerges 121

Attitudes: What Are They? 122

Prejudice: Negative Attitudes Toward Others 124

Strategies for Overcoming Workplace Prejudice: Managing a Diverse

Workforce 131

Theories and Measures of Job Satisfaction 137

Consequences of Job Dissatisfaction—and Ways to Avoid Them 142

Organizational Commitment: Attitudes Toward Companies 150

Summary and Review of Learning Objectives 156

Points to Ponder 157 • Experiencing OB 158 • Practicing OB 159

CASE IN POINT: Texaco Yesterday vs. Today: Now, Only the Oil Is
Crude 160

Special Sections

- HOW TO DO IT Promoting Diversity as a Competitive Weapon: Taking a Tip from Allstate 133
- OB MAKING SENSE OUT OF COMMON SENSE Is Job Satisfaction Related to Financial Performance? 147
- OB IN A DIVERSE WORLD Absenteeism: Does It Mean the Same Thing in Different Cultures? 153

Chapter 5 Motivation in Organizations 162

Preview Case Google: Searching for a Better Way to Work 163

Motivation in Organizations: Its Basic Nature 164

Motivating by Meeting Basic Human Needs 166

Motivating by Enhancing Fit with the Organization 171

Motivating by Setting Goals 173 agreement learning

Motivating by Being Equitable 178

Motivating by Altering Expectations 185

Motivating by Structuring Jobs to Make Them Interesting 190

Summary and Review of Learning Objectives 197

Points to Ponder 198 • Experiencing OB 199 • Practicing OB 201

CASE IN POINT: Keeping the Volunteers Working Hard at Amnesty International UK 201

Special Sections

- HOW TO DO IT Recognizing Employees' Accomplishments: Easier Said Than Done 170
- OB IN A DIVERSE WORLD Inequity in Housework: Comparing Married Women and Men 184
- OB MAKING SENSE OUT OF COMMON SENSE Autonomy in the Orchestra Strikes a Sour Note 194

VIDEO CASES Fired for Being Fat 202 Gender Wage Gap 203

PART 4 Group Dynamics 204

Chapter 6 Group Dynamics and Work Teams 204

Preview Case RAZR Gives Motorola the Edge 205

Groups at Work: Their Basic Nature 206

The Structural Dynamics of Work Groups 212

Individual Performance in Groups 218

Teams: Special Kinds of Groups 223 28 200121360 to

Effective Team Performance 231 (A basel astronomo)

Developing Successful Teams 234

Summary and Review of Learning Objectives 241

Points to Ponder 242 • Experiencing OB 242 • Practicing OB 244

CASE IN POINT: Inside the Peloton: Social Dynamics of the Tour de

France 245

Special Sections and Review of Learning Objections and Review of Learning

- 80 paid to 10 HOW TO DO IT Learning from High-Performance Teams 226
 - OB MAKING SENSE OUT OF COMMON SENSE Team Leaders: When Do They Matter? 235
- OB IN A DIVERSE WORLD Promoting Successful Cross-National painted mode sittle suiring an Teams by Encouraging Ethnorelativistic Thinking 239

Communication in Organizations 246 Chapter 7

Preview Case The Home Depot's Extreme Communication Makeover 247

Communication: Its Basic Nature 249

Verbal and Nonverbal Communication: Messages with and Without Words 253

The Role of Technology: Computer-Mediated Communication 258

Formal Communication in Organizations 264

Informal Communication Networks: Behind the Organizational

Chart 270 and set about 714 phonesing ye endayifold

Individual Differences in Communication 275

Improving Your Communication Skills 278

Summary and Review of Learning Objectives 288

Points to Ponder 290 • Experiencing OB 290 • Practicing OB 293

CASE IN POINT: The Scoop on Communications at Cold Stone Creamery 293

Special Sections

- OB MAKING SENSE OUT OF COMMON SENSE Do Emoticons Really Communicate Anything? 262
- HOW TO DO IT "You're Fired!": Doing It Better Than Donald Trump 268
- OB IN A DIVERSE WORLD Promoting Cross-Cultural Communication 278

Chapter 8 Decision Making in Organizations 294

Preview Case HP to Apple: From iPod to "I Quit" in 10 Months 295

A General, Analytical Model of the Decision-Making Process 296

The Broad Spectrum of Organizational Decisions 300

Factors Affecting Decisions in Organizations 304

How Are Individual Decisions Made? 309

The Imperfect Nature of Individual Decisions 314

The Inherently Biased Nature of Individual Decisions 318

Group Decisions: Do Too Many Cooks Spoil the Broth? 322

Traditional Techniques for Improving the Effectiveness of Decisions 325

Computer-Based Approaches to Promoting Effective Decisions

Summary and Review of Learning Objectives 332 Points to Ponder 334 • Experiencing OB 335 • Practicing OB 337

CASE IN POINT: Helping the Broncos Buck the Odds 337

Special Sections

- OB MAKING SENSE OUT OF COMMON SENSE No Decision Is an Island: Decision Streams 299
- HOW TO DO IT Strategies for Avoiding Groupthink 308
- OB IN A DIVERSE WORLD The Impact of National Culture on Organizational Decisions 311

Chapter 9 Conflict, Cooperation, Trust, and Deviance: Interpersonal Behavior at Work 340

Preview Case Southwest Airlines: Employee Relations Back on Time 341

Psychological Contracts and Trust: Building Blocks of Working Relationships 343

Organizational Citizenship Behavior: Going Above and Beyond Formal Job Requirements 348

Cooperation: Providing Mutual Assistance 350

Conflict: The Inevitable Result of Incompatible Interests 355

Deviant Organizational Behavior 362

Summary and Review of Learning Objectives 373

Points to Ponder 374 • Experiencing OB 374 • Practicing OB 376

■ CASE IN POINT: A Sad Sendoff for Sendo 376

Special Sections

- OB IN A DIVERSE WORLD Psychological Contracts in China and the U.S.: Are They the Same?
 346
- HOW TO DO IT Promoting the Occurrence of OCB 351
- OB MAKING SENSE OUT OF COMMON SENSE The Positive Side of Conflict 359

■ VIDEO CASES Getting Your Message Right: E-Mail Code 377 Getting Your Message Right: Innovative Gadgets 377 Bullies on the Job 378

PART 5 Influencing Others 380

Chapter 10 Leadership in Organizations 380

Preview Case Mary Minnick Won't Let Coke Fizzle 381

The Nature of Leadership 382

The Trait Approach to Leadership: Having the Right Stuff 384

Leadership Behavior: What Do Leaders Do? 388

Leaders and Followers 392

Change-Oriented Leadership: Future Visions 398

Contingency Theories of Leader Effectiveness 402

Leadership Development: Bringing Out the Leader Within You 413

Summary and Review of Learning Objectives 418

Points to Ponder 419 • Experiencing OB 420 • Practicing OB 421

CASE IN POINT: Chan Suh Celebrates Agency.com's Tenth Anniversary 422

Special Sections

OB MAKING SENSE OUT OF COMMON SENSE Boosting Cultural Intelligence 387

- HOW TO DO IT Coaching Tips from Some of the Best 407
- OB IN A DIVERSE WORLD Guanxi: Social Networking in China 415
- VIDEO CASE Harvard Leadership Controversy 423

PART 6 Organizational Processes 424

Chapter 11 Organizational Culture, Creativity, and Innovation 424

Preview Case Apple: Innovative to the Core 425

The Basic Nature of Organizational Culture 426

Forms of Organizational Culture 431

Creating and Transmitting Organizational Culture 434

Why and How Does Organizational Culture Change? 439

Creativity in Individuals and Teams 443

Promoting Creativity in Organizations 446

The Process of Innovation 450

Summary and Review of Learning Objectives 458

Points to Ponder 459 • Experiencing OB 459 • Practicing OB 461

CASE IN POINT: Amazon.com: Innovation via the "Two-Pizza Team" 462

Special Sections

- OB MAKING SENSE OUT OF COMMON SENSE Beyond the Cheerleading 433
- OB IN A DIVERSE WORLD Where in the World Is Entrepreneurial Creativity Promoted? 451
- HOW TO DO IT How to Inspire Innovation 457

Chapter 12 Organizational Structure and Design 464

Preview Case Commercial Metals Company "Steels" the Show 465

Organizational Structure: The Basic Dimensions of Organizations 466
Departmentalization: Ways of Structuring Organizations 476

Organizational Design: Coordinating the Structural Elements of

Organizations 480

Emerging Organizational Designs 488

Interorganizational Designs: Going Beyond the Single Organization 493
Summary and Review of Learning Objectives 499

Points to Ponder 501 • Experiencing OB 501 • Practicing OB 503

CASE IN POINT: Biotechnology-Pharmaceutical Alliances: Unexpected Side Effects 503

Special Sections

- HOW TO DO IT Designing High-Tech Organizations with Flexibility in Mind 474
- OB MAKING SENSE OUT OF COMMON SENSE When Should Companies Go Virtual? 493
- OB IN A DIVERSE WORLD Joint Ventures in China: Beware of Obstacles 498

Chapter 13 Managing Organizational Change: Strategic Planning and Organizational Development 504

此为试读,需要完整PDF请访问: www.ertongbook.com

Preview Case The Eden Alternative: Graceful Aging for the Elder-Care Business 505

The Prevalence of Change in Organizations 507

The Nature of the Change Process 508

Strategic Planning: Deliberate Change 515

Resistance to Change: Maintaining the Status Quo 520

Organizational Development Interventions: Implementing Planned Change 529

Critical Questions About Organizational Development 535

Summary and Review of Learning Objectives 538

Points to Ponder 539 • Experiencing OB 539 • Practicing OB 540

■ CASE IN POINT: Royal Bank of Canada: Changes You Can Bank On 541

Special Sections

- OB IN A DIVERSE WORLD Strategic Values: More American Than Universal 521
- HOW TO DO IT Making Changes Stick: Tips from Three Established Organizations 530
- OB MAKING SENSE OUT OF COMMON SENSE Organizational Development Is Inherently Unethical—Or Is It? 536

■ VIDEO CASES Boot Camp Nightmare 541

Kraft Food Gets Healthy 542

Appendixes

Appendix 1 Learning About Behavior in Organizations: Theory and Research 545

Isn't It All Just Common Sense? 545

Theory: An Indispensable Guide to Organizational Research 546

Survey Research: The Correlational Method 548

Experimental Research: The Logic of Cause and Effect 551

Qualitative Research Methods 555

Understanding and Managing Your Career 557 Appendix 2

The Nature of Careers 557

Getting Started: Making Career Choices 561

Managing Established Careers 565

Endnotes 571 Glossary 605

Photo Credits 629

BEHAVIOR IN ORGANIZATIONS

Chapter Casiline

Organizational Rehavior: Its Basic Lature

What See the Relet's fundamental Aculmy Dons?

Of Then and Nowce Conside History

iš Kaspands to the Alse of Giohalizotuon and Divanity

the Resident of Adam carries will be the carries of

and the formal program is a stage of the Wiles expense at a

PART 1: Introduction to Organizational Behavior

Chapter 1

THE FIELD OF ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR

Chapter Outline

Organizational Behavior: Its Basic Nature
What Are the Field's Fundamental Assumptions?
OB Then and Now: A Capsule History
OB Responds to the Rise of Globalization and Diversity
OB Responds to Advances in Technology
OB Is Responsive to People's Changing Expectations

Special Sections

OB Making Sense Out of Common Sense

Check Your Assumptions at the Door

OB In a Diverse World

What in the World Is That Name?

How to Do It

Telecommuting as a Business Continuity Strategy

Learning Objectives

After reading this chapter, you should be able to:

- 1. Define the concepts of organization and organizational behavior.
- Describe the field of organizational behavior's commitment to the scientific method and the three levels of analysis it uses.
- Trace the historical developments and schools of thought leading up to the field of organizational behavior today.
- 4. Identify the fundamental characteristics of the field of organizational behavior.
- Describe how the field of OB today is being shaped by the global economy, increasing racial and ethnic diversity in the workforce, and advances in technology.
- Explain how people's changing expectations about the desire to be engaged in their work, the need for flexibility in work, and the pressure to promote quality have influenced the field of OB.

PREVIEW CASE

Yvon Chouinard: The Head Patagoniac

An executive who claims, "We prefer the human scale to the corporate," is likely to raise the eyebrows of skeptics. To those who know Yvon Chouinard, however, founder and owner of the outdoor clothing company Patagonia, there can be no doubt about the statement's veracity. Chouinard launched the company in 1972 to manufacture clothing for mountain-climbing enthusiasts like himself. Patagonia now offers a full line of rugged, good-looking products for everything from Alpine climbing to yoga. Nearing 70, Chouinard remains an avid outdoorsman who is more likely to be found wearing the latest high-tech, seamless waterproof coat while racing down a ski mogul than donning a sport coat at a cozy country club with another business mogul.

To many, Yvon Chouinard is best known for his commitment to the environment. For over a decade, for example, Patagonia has been using only high-quality organic cotton grown using sustainable resources and ecologically sound pesticides. Chouinard hasn't been alone in his quest to preserve the environment. He founded "1% for the Planet," an alliance of businesses—now pushing 250-strong—whose members donate 1 percent of their total sales to carefully selected programs designed to preserve the natural environment. To date, Patagonia's own contributions have totaled over \$22 million. And, since the company is privately held, this comes right out of Chouinard's own pocket.

As he explains in his recent book, *Let My People Go Surfing*, Chouinard's personal commitment to his employees runs as deep as the chasms he is likely to span in his outings. Take something as basic as child care, for example. To many executives, it's an obligation left up to parents to figure out themselves. At Patagonia's Ventura, California, headquarters, however, the approach couldn't be more different. Instead of the typical "drop 'em off and we'll keep 'em out of trouble" babysitting services found in many firms, Patagonia offers highly specialized learning environments for children aged 2–10 at its fully accredited Great Pacific Child Development Center. The idea is simple: To give parents peace of mind that allows them to focus on their work instead of worrying about their children.

This is not all. Many of the so-called "Patagoniacs," employees who work at headquarters or at one of four dozen retail outlets throughout the world, also are active product testers, even if usually desk-bound at work. Call the company's Service Center in Reno, Nevada, for example, and you might find yourself talking to an 11-time world champion freestyle Frisbee player. And, when she's not managing direct mail and Internet sales operations, Morelee Griswold may be found kayaking at the World Championship Kayak Surf

Competition off Ireland's rugged west coast. Most company execs would cringe at the thought of granting such an individual a five-week leave for this occasion, but Morlee's bosses at Patagonia did so with their blessings. "Patagonia has provided me a wonderful marriage of job and life," she said. "The company has reinforced that you don't have to do things like everyone else does them—that you can be different and still be successful." Indeed, Patagonia is both.

It's clear that Yvon Chouinard has a passion for outdoor sports that has driven him to manufacture and sell the best clothing. But the success at Patagonia goes beyond the company's products. Chouinard also has a passion for people that enables them to be their best and to give their all to the company. Not just an avid sportsman, Chouinard has an avid appreciation for life in general, be it the living things in the environment (Patagonia even has a program to teach children about insects!), or the human beings in his facilities. In fact, it is safe to say that he has a profound appreciation for the importance of the human side of work, which happens to be the topic of this book.

Mr. Chouinard appears to be aware of a key fact: No matter how good a company's products may be, there can be no company without people—particularly a successful one (see Figure 1.1). From the founder to the loyal employees, it's all about people. If you've ever run or managed a business, you know that "people problems" can bring an organization down very rapidly. Hence, it makes sense to realize that people are a critical element in the effective functioning—indeed, the basic existence—of organizations. It is this people-centered orientation that is taken in the field of *organizational behavior* (*OB* for short)—the field specializing in the study of human behavior in organizations.



FIGURE 1.1

Wegman's Puts People First

These employees at Wegman's Food Markets, the 70-store grocery chain based in Rochester, New York, have good reason to be smiling. They and 32,000 fellow employees are among the best-treated employees in the U.S. according to Fortune magazine. New full-time employees are flown by chartered jet to the company headquarters where they are welcomed by Danny Wegman, CEO of this family-owned business. At Wegman's, the work atmosphere is friendly and wages are higher than the industry average. Given such positive treatment, it's little wonder that there are an average of 3 applicants for every new job and that the rate of voluntary turnover is an industry low at 8 percent. Says Chairman Robert Wegman, "No matter what we have invested in our people, we've gotten more in return. I have always believed that our path to great customer service began with that investment. That philosophy has proven itself many times over."

OB scientists and practitioners study and attempt to solve problems by using knowledge derived from research in the *behavioral sciences*, such as psychology and sociology. In other words, the field of OB is firmly rooted in science. It relies on research to derive valuable information about organizations and the complex processes operating within them. Such knowledge is used as the basis for helping to solve a wide range of organizational problems. For example, what can be done to make people more productive and more satisfied on the job? When and how should people be organized into teams? How should jobs and organizations be designed so that people best adapt to changes in the environment? These are just a few of the many important questions that are addressed by the field of organizational behavior.

As you read this text it will become very clear that OB specialists have attempted to learn about a large variety of issues involving people in organizations. In fact, over the past few decades, OB has developed into a field so diverse that its scientists have examined just about every conceivable aspect of behavior in organizations. The fruits of this labor already have been enjoyed by people interested in making organizations not only more productive, but also more pleasant for those working in them.

In the remainder of this chapter we will give you the background information you will need to understand the scope of OB and its importance. With this in mind, this first chapter is designed to introduce you to the field of OB by focusing on its history and its fundamental characteristics. We will begin by formally defining OB, describing exactly what it is and what it seeks to accomplish. Following this, we will summarize the history of the field, tracing its roots from its origins to its emergence as a modern science. Then, in the final sections of the chapter, we will discuss the wide variety of factors that make the field of OB the vibrant, ever-changing field it is today. At this point, we will be ready to face the primary goal of this book: to enhance your understanding of the human side of work by giving you a comprehensive overview of the field of organizational behavior.

Organizational Behavior: Its Basic Nature

As the phrase implies, OB deals with organizations. Although you already know from experience what an organization is, a formal definition helps to avoid ambiguity. An organization is a structured social system consisting of groups and individuals working together to meet some agreed-upon objectives. In other words, organizations consist of people, who alone and together in work groups strive to attain common goals. Although this definition is rather abstract, it is sure to take on more meaning as you continue reading this book. We say this with confidence because the field of OB is concerned with organizations of all types, whether large or small in size, public or private in ownership (i.e., whether or not shares of stock are sold), and whether they exist to earn a profit or to enhance the public good (i.e., nonprofit organizations, such as charities and civic groups). Regardless of the specific goals sought, the structured social units working together toward them may be considered organizations.

To launch our journey through the world of OB, we will answer two key questions that you are likely to have on your mind: (1) What is the field of organizational behavior all about? (2) Why is it important to know about OB?

What Is the Field of Organizational Behavior All About?

The field of **organizational behavior** deals with human behavior in organizations. Formally defined, organizational behavior is the multidisciplinary field that seeks knowledge of behavior in organizational settings by systematically studying individual, group, and organizational processes. This knowledge is used both by scientists interested in understanding human behavior and by practitioners interested in enhancing organizational effectiveness and individual well-being. In this book we will highlight both these purposes, focusing on how scientific knowledge has been—or may be—used for these practical purposes.

Our definition of OB highlights four central characteristics of the field. First, OB is firmly grounded in the scientific method. Second, OB studies individuals, groups, and organizations. Third, OB is interdisciplinary in nature. And fourth, OB is used as the basis

organization

A structured social system consisting of groups and individuals working together to meet some agreed-upon objectives.

organizational behavior
The field that seeks increased
knowledge of all aspects of
behavior in organizational settings
through the use of the scientific
method.